

December 22, 2009

Mr. Phillip A. Ellet, P.E.
Radiation Safety Officer
Indiana Department of Transportation Fort Wayne District
5333 Hatfield Road
Fort Wayne, IN 46808

SUBJECT: WRITTEN REPORT CONCERNING THE THEFT OF A PORTABLE GAUGE –
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FORT WAYNE DISTRICT

Dear Mr. Ellet:

On December 10, 2009, we received your report concerning a stolen gauge. On October 13, 2009, you had reported the theft of the gauge to the NRC Operations Center and it was recorded as Event Notification No. 45430.

We have no further questions at this time concerning the gauge. While the written report was not received by NRC within the required 30 days after the telephone report, we recognize that you were waiting for additional information before submitting the written report. The events surrounding the theft and recovery of the gauge will be reviewed during a future inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief
Materials Inspection Branch

Docket No. 030-32467
License No. 13-26345-01

Mr. Phillip A. Ellet, P.E.
Radiation Safety Officer
Indiana Department of Transportation Fort Wayne District
5333 Hatfield Road
Fort Wayne, IN 46808

SUBJECT: WRITTEN REPORT CONCERNING THE THEFT OF A PORTABLE GAUGE –
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FORT WAYNE DISTRICT

Dear Mr. Ellet:

On December 10, 2009, we received your report concerning a stolen gauge. On October 13, 2009, you had reported the theft of the gauge to the NRC Operations Center and it was recorded as Event Notification No. 45430.

We have no further questions at this time concerning the gauge. While the written report was not received by NRC within the required 30 days after the telephone report, we recognize that you were waiting for additional information before submitting the written report. The events surrounding the theft and recovery of the gauge will be reviewed during a future inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief
Materials Inspection Branch

Docket No. 030-32467
License No. 13-26345-01

DISTRIBUTION:

Docket File
Cynthia Pederson
Steven Reynolds
Patrick Loudon
Patricia Buckley
Tammy Tomczak

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\Work in progress\LTR - Indiana Dept of Transportation Fort Wayne.doc

☐ Publicly Available ☐ Non-Publicly Available ☐ Sensitive ☐ Non-Sensitive

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/encl "E" = Copy with attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RIII		RIII		RIII		RIII	
NAME	GMWarren;jc; TEB for		TEBloomer					
DATE	12/22/09		12/22/09					

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY